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From: TAN Wancong <tan.wancong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 12:34 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Paper Survey report - Reinspection - C0428596

Attachments: LOD_ABS.PDF; SGV1793P - TP GIA report.PDF; EF7215K - INSD GIA Report.PDF

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Typo in my email subject. Please do paper survey report instead. 

 

Thank you. 

Regards, 

 
___________________________________________________ 

 
 

Tan Wancong  

Specialist, Claims (Litigation) Department 

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 

 

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 

Email: tan.wancong@axa.com.sg  

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888  

www.axa.com.sg 
 

We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates & initiatives, please visit 

https://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates. 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this message 

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the 

intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 12:20 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: TAN Wancong <tan.wancong@axa.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Reinspection - C0428596 

 

This mail is associated with : 

*SGV1793P (C0428596) 

[EF7215K] 

TP 

TEO HOON SENG TIMONTHY 

Apr 5 2017 8:00AM 

[GOH CHEE HIONG] 

Kum Chew Motor Workshop 
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Hi LKK, 

  

Please do Reinspection on TP vehicle. Documents attached for your easy reference. 

PRS report and photos in merimen. 

  

 

Thanks 

Wancong 

 

 

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  

 

Sent by : Tan Wancong (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)  

-----Disclaimer----- 

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not 

the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  

AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  

the sender immediately. 


